



ENGINEERS

HOLLOWAY, UPDIKE AND BELLEN, INC.

905-A South 9th Street
Broken Arrow, OK 74012
(918) 251-0717
(918) 251-0754 Fax

818 East Side Boulevard
Post Office Box 1543
Muskogee, Oklahoma 74402
(918) 682-7811
(918) 682-4551 Fax

April 17, 2019

Matt Vaughan, P.E.
Tulsa Metropolitan Utility Authority
175 E. 2nd St., Suite 1400
Tulsa, OK 74103

Re: FY '19 Haikey Creek Operation & Maintenance Capital Equipment Replacements
RMUA Project No. WPC 19-2
BAMA Project No. HC185417

Dear Mr. Vaughan:

We have tabulated the bids received on April 12, 2019 for the above referenced project. A copy of the tabulation is attached.

The engineer's estimate for the total of all contract items (Basis of Award) is \$777,000.00. Three bids were received for the project ranging from a low of \$838,000.00 to a high of \$1,083,435.00. Crossland Heavy Contractors, Inc., was the apparent low bidder in the amount of \$838,000.00.

Based on available construction funds we recommend award of the Base Bid in the amount of \$343,610.00 and Additive Alternates A, B and D in the amount of \$164,390.00, for a total award amount of \$508,000.00.

To the best of our knowledge Crossland Heavy Contractors, Inc., is capable of performing the work as specified and should be considered for award of the project.

Sincerely,

HOLLOWAY, UPDIKE & BELLEN, INC.

Stephen Tolar, P.E.
Vice President



4.17.19